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Subject: Re: R.13-09-011 Demand Response: Workshops versus Evidentiary Hearings
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Hello, Your Honor.

While it is obvious that the exact procedures - as they may apply to certain issues in
this case - will need to be hammered out, Consumer Federation of California (CFC)
agrees that certain issues in this matter may be more efficiently addressed in a
workshop format rather than an evidentiary hearing format. We also agree that it in all
likelihood some issues will have to be explored in a more formal, evidentiary hearing.
That said, we have no objection to exploring alternative procedures as outlines in your
May 29, 2014 email.

Donald P. Hilla

Senior Regulatory Attorney
Consumer Federation of California
433 Natoma Street, Suite 200
San Francisco, CA 94103

Phone: (415) 597-5700

E-mail: dhillla@consumercal.org

Messages sent by dhillla@consumercal.org are subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege,
the Attorney Work Product and the doctrine of Mutual Interest. This message,

including any attachments, contains confidential information intended for a specific person
or persons. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message and
contact the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying

or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited.

Build the consumer movement. Sign up at www.consumercal.org

From: Hymes, Kelly A. [mailto:kelly.hymes@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 2:14 PM

To: ekelly@mceCleanEnergy.org; jody_london_consulting@earthlink.net; JLeslie@McKennalong.com;
frader@energyhub.net; Steph@clean-coalition.org; mpanfil@edf.org; cmeehan@comverge.com;
hchoy@isd.co.lacounty.gov; douglass@energyattorney.com; olivia.samad@sce.com;
Liddell@EnergyAttorney.com; sachu.constantine@energycenter.org; TBrill@SempraUtilities.com;
Lolds@VVWRA.com; mtierney-lloyd@enernoc.com; sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com; Salvacion, Lisa-Marie;
dhilla@consumercal.org; marcel@turn.org; pbull@nrdc.org; BKC7@pge.com; nes@a-klaw.com;
saw0@pge.com; MeganMMyers@yahoo.com; ssmyers@att.net; breid@olivineinc.com;
JerryL@abag.ca.gov; dwooley@kfwlaw.com; service@cforat.org; edward.koch@honeywell.com;
california@opower.com; jna@speakeasy.org; jennifer.anne.chamberlin@jci.com;
wilson1224@gmail.com; hsanders@caiso.com; Eric@CoalitionofEnergyUsers.org; kmills@cfbf.com;
grover@evergreenecon.com; ahmad.faruqui@brattle.com; afreifeld@viridityenergy.com;
aschwartz@solarcity.com; ABesa@SempraUtilities.com; bboice02@yahoo.com;
barbara@barkovichandyap.com; RegRelCpucCases@pge.com; CChristensen@Strategen.com;
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david.reed@sce.com; deane.burk@water.ca.gov; dwang@nrdc.org; Diane.Fellman@nrgenergy.com;
cpucdockets@keyesandfox.com; dadams@viridityenergy.com; elvine@lbl.gov;
enriqueg@greenlining.org; gthomas@ecoact.org; gfishman@ecoact.org; klatt@energyattorney.com;
janmcfar@sonic.net; jkeyes@kfwlaw.com; JWaen@mceCleanEnergy.org; jcohen@isd.lacounty.gov;
joel.gamoran@c3energy.com; janderson@viridityenergy.com; klaughlin@viridityenergy.com;
mainspan@ecsgrid.com; mbruce@ecoact.org; marina@energyhub.net; mrh2@pge.com;
mplante@bidgely.com; regulatory@mceCleanEnergy.org; mpf@stateside.com;
nmurthy@wirelessglue.com; nplanson@consumerpowerline.com; Paul.Karr@TrilliantInc.com;
Peter.Pearson@bves.com; pramod@ces-itd.com; rcounihan@enernoc.com; bernardo@braunlegal.com;
blaising@braunlegal.com; sean.beatty@nrgenergy.com; sephra.ninow@energycenter.org;
sswaroop@mceCleanEnergy.org; snuller@ethree.com; SGeorge@nexant.com; tculley@kfwlaw.com;
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elaine.s.kwei@pjc.com; Sahm@Clean-Coalition.org; martinhomec@gmail.com;
michelle.d.grant@dynegy.com; rwalther@pacbell.net; stephen.baker@constellation.com;
sschare@summitblue.com; erin.grizard@bloomenergy.com; emalone@synapse-energy.com;
smaye@nappartners.com; clark.pierce@us.landisgyr.com; mpieniazek@drenergyconsulting.com;
jimk@ecsgrid.com; apetersen@rhoads-sinon.com; miino@rhoads-sinon.com; sdebroff@rhoads-
sinon.com; dan.delurey@drsgcoalition.org; jtauber@earthjustice.org; KISimonsen@ems-ca.com;
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Cc: Hymes, Kelly A.

Subject: R.13-09-011 Demand Response: Workshops versus Evidentiary Hearings

After reviewing the lists of facts in dispute served by the parties in this proceeding, I am concerned
that our time may be better spent in workshops as opposed to hearings.

I would like to propose to the parties that instead of holding hearings the week of June 9, we hold a
series of workshops that address most, if not all, of the issues listed by the parties. As SCE has
suggested, these matters may be more appropriate for workshop rather than hearings.

If parties are willing to waive cross-examination of the testimony, we could spend the time in
workshops. Or, in the alternative, if parties are willing to waive cross-examination of part of the
testimony, we could spend part of our time in workshops and part in hearings.

In my proposed schedule below, we would cancel the June 2 workshop and roll it into the workshops
below. In my review of the lists provided by the parties, a tentative schedule could be
as follows:

¢ Day 1 (June 9)
(O AM - Phase 1II issues including cost recovery, back up generation, and the cost
effectiveness protocols.
(O PM - CAISO Market Integration costs with presentations by the three utilities. PG&E,
SDG&E and SCE would be prepared to provide an overview of the proposed costs of the
Rule 24 Implementation.

¢ Day 2 (June 10)

(O AM - Categorization of current demand response programs including the characteristics of
load modifying resources and supply resources
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O PM - Setting future demand response goals
¢ Day 3 (June 11)
(O AM - Demand Response Auction Mechanism and Resource Adequacy Matters
(O PM - 1/2 day evidentiary hearing where parties cross examine witnesses on remaining
issues

* Day 4 (June 12) -- One additional day of evidentiary hearings

I would like to make a final determination on this by noon tomorrow (Friday, May 30, 2014), so that we
can reschedule the June 2 workshop, if appropriate. Parties should email me with their thoughts on
this proposal as soon as possible (the earlier the better) and include a statement of whether they are
willing to waive cross examination of any or all witnesses.

Thank you, Judge Hymes

Kelly A. Hymes

Administrative Law Judge
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 5111
San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-5132

Facts are stubborn things; and whatever may be our wishes, our inclinations, or the
dictates of our passions, they cannot alter the state of facts and evidence. -- John
Adams
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